

CONSTITUTION PROPOSED FOR INTER-UNIT COUNCIL

Articles to Be Presented to Various Districts for Ratification in Near Future

The non-fraternity men of Penn State are rapidly establishing a stable organization. The presidents of the units having formed a temporary organization to meet the emergency, have now gone a step farther and are drawing up a constitution. A committee for this purpose was appointed and has presented a Constitution and By-Laws which has met with the approval of the presidents. This Constitution and By-Laws will now be presented to the various units for their approval or rejection.

The committee, consisting of H. R. Teitrick, G. E. Glinch and E. B. Eshenside, has found as closely as possible the constitutions of the fraternity councils. Radical changes have been made however, such as the elimination of class distinction, and the admission of a large representation from each unit, as associate members of the council.

Although the movement has progressed slowly and with little publicity, the Alumni in large numbers are showing great interest in the organization. The college authorities have evinced personal interest in this attempt to meet the conditions that a rapidly growing student body demands.

As the success of the project rests almost wholly upon the interest shown by the non-fraternity men, the leaders of the movement are depending on their support as shown by the attendance at the unit meetings which will be held to discuss this constitution and by-laws this week.

The following constitution has been drawn up for the Inter-Unit Council of the Penn State Union:

ART. I.—Name. Sec. 1.—The name of this organization shall be the Inter-Unit Council, Pennsylvania State College.

ART. 2.—Object. Sec. 1.—To advance the interests of the Pennsylvania State College.

Sec. 2.—To promote the welfare and further the interests of the non-fraternity men of the Pennsylvania State College.

Sec. 3.—To establish a spirit of co-operation, first among the non-fraternity men, and between non-fraternity and fraternity organizations; and second, with the college authorities.

ART. 3.—Membership. Sec. 1.—The Inter-Unit Council shall be composed of members, active and associate.

Sec. 2.—Active membership shall consist of the right of discussion, the vote, and the right to hold office; and shall be limited to the presidents of the respective units.

Sec. 3.—Associate membership shall consist of the right of discussion only, and shall be limited to all regularly elected officers of any unit.

Sec. 4.—In the absence of any representative of any unit, any member of that unit may assume the duties of that representative, upon presenting authority acceptable to the Council.

ART. 4.—Officers. Sec. 1.—The officers of the Inter-Unit Council shall be: a president, vice-president, secretary, and treasurer. They shall perform the usual duties incident to their offices, and shall be chosen from the active members to serve for the term of one year.

BY-LAWS. Sec. 1.—Regular meetings shall take place every second Tuesday evening in the months of the regular college course at seven o'clock. Special meetings shall be held at the call of the president or on motion of ten active members of the Inter-Unit Council.

Sec. 2.—The place of meeting shall be set by the president and the notice posted in a conspicuous place.

ART. 5.—Committees. Sec. 1.—There shall be one standing committee known as the Constitution

Committee. It shall be elected from the active members of the Inter-Unit Council to serve for one year. The committee shall decide all questions of constitutional interpretation. The decisions shall be final unless overruled by a two-third vote of all the active members.

Sec. 2.—All other committees shall consist of active members and shall be elected by the members or appointed by the president as the Council sees fit.

ART. 5.—Elections. Sec. 1.—Election of officers and the constitution committee shall take place the first regular meeting of each college year.

ART. 6.—Definitions. Sec. 1.—A quorum shall consist of a majority of the active members.

Sec. 2.—The units composing this organization shall be: the Council shall have power to establish new units and reorganize established units as necessary.

ART. 7.—Supplementary rules. Sec. 1.—Where not over ruled by the Constitution and By-Laws, Robert's Rules of Order shall be followed.

ART. 8.—Amendments. Sec. 1.—All proposed amendments to the Constitution and By-Laws, must be presented in writing and passed at all meetings in the regular meetings, by a two-third vote of all members present.

ENGINEERING NOTES

The lecture last Friday afternoon by Mr. Blessing of the Reading Iron Company on "The Manufacture of Wrought Iron" was illustrated by about 3000 feet of new reel. The film showed the processes in the manufacture of wrought iron very clearly.

The next lecture will be given Friday afternoon, March 19th, at 4:30 in Room 200, Engineering 'D' by Mr. J. A. Summers, who graduated from the course in Electrical Engineering in 1910. Mr. Summers is in the Illumination Engineering Department of the Edison Lamp Works at Harrison, N. J.

The annual engineering inspection trip will begin Wednesday, March 24th and extend to Wednesday noon, March 31st. The Industrial, Electrical, Architectural and Mechanical Engineering groups will go directly to Philadelphia, leaving here Tuesday night, the 23rd, in special pullmans provided for the party from Lock Haven to Philadelphia.

The Mechanical and Electrical Engineers will spend a part of Friday, in Trenton and will arrive in New York that evening, remaining there until Monday night. They will then proceed to Schenectady where they will spend Tuesday in the various plants of the General Electric Company. The Architectural and Industrial Engineers will finish their trip in New York City and the Civil will proceed toward Pittsburgh, including the Warrior's Ridge Hydro-Electric Plant, Pennsylvania Shops and Yards at Altoona and the remainder of the week will be spent in Pittsburgh. This is one of the most interesting and enjoyable experiences of the entire four years. It also brings the students into contact with the various firms who are looking for our graduates.

M. E. Krosley, instructor in Drawing and Architectural Engineering, has been commissioned to make plans and specifications for a four story moving picture theatre in Allentown, Pa. The theatre is to accommodate 1000 people on the two floors while the remainder of the building will be divided into six apartments and two store rooms. The exterior walls will be of brick and terra cotta and the interior will be of fireproof construction throughout.

SCHOOLS TO COMPETE HERE IN BASKETBALL

(Continued from first page)

defeat in its district will also be present and it is also likely that Dunmore High and East Stroudsburg High Schools, each of which have attained the supremacy of their districts will enter. In addition to these teams, it is likely that the better teams of other districts will also be allowed to enter the competition.

Cup to be Awarded. To the winner of this championship contest, a beautiful silver loving cup will be presented, on which will be inscribed, "Pennsylvania State College—Interscholastic Basketball Championship," with the victor's name below.

In addition to this, a Pennsylvania State College gold medal will be awarded to the individual members, coach and manager of the championship team. To the runners up of the governing silver medal will be awarded individually. To all the remaining teams in the competition, a bronze medal will be presented.

Follows F. L. A. Rules. It is most likely that the F. L. A. Rules, which have heretofore governed all contests in the league, will be used and the victor of the competition will be decided through the usual elimination manner. The teams will draw for opponents and run the contest off in that manner. Preliminaries will be held Friday evening and the finals will take place the following afternoon.

That this occasion will be one of the big ones which are due to take place at Penn State within the next few months is but demonstrating the type of contests scheduled for here in the future and the type of contests which will take part. While plans are not as yet complete, they tend toward making a gala occasion of the affair and various features will take place which will add to the interest of the members of the various teams which receive in State College. This championship competition will be a big thing for Penn State. It will without doubt be keen enough to warrant splendid work by the contestants and the race for the cup will receive added impetus by virtue of the character of the teams represented. The best athletes of the state will be here and the very best which interscholastic teams can give will be exhibited.

REPORTERS WANTED FOR EACH COUNTY

(Continued from first page)

sity and class athletic candidates, the debaters, theatrical, military, musical club candidates, and so on.

"In addition to the service that these reporters will be rendering their college, they will be in a position to receive first hand training in journalistic work. They will not only find this instructive and entertaining employment, but it will give them an opportunity to learn the fundamental principles of news writing and the handling of news, something that every college man and woman should know.

"The plan included the formation of a 'Reporters Club' which will have for its membership all of the official county reporters, and will meet about once a month to discuss progress and plan new work and ideas. For 'boosting Penn State' this organization can easily be made the most effective on the campus. We want volunteers from practically all of the unorganized counties, and will hold the list open until the beginning of the Easter vacation."

The department announces that the following counties as yet have no representative for this work, and would be glad to hear from men or women students who are interested, preferably Juniors or underclassmen who can carry it on for at least one year without interruption.

Adams, Armstrong, Butler, Centre, Clarion, Clearfield, Clinton, Columbia, Crawford, Delaware, Fayette, Greene, Indiana, Juniata, Jefferson, Lancaster, Lawrence, Lebanon, Lehigh, Mifflin, Monroe, Montgomery, Northampton, Potter, Somerset, Sullivan, Susquehanna, Venango, Warren, Wyoming and Union.

BRIEF CASES, MUSIC FOLIOS AND STUDENT CASES. Demand the original for your protection LEATHER GOODS. Trade Mark GUARANTEED TO GIVE OF QUALITY SATISFACTORY SERVICE. At all Stores where quality rules. Lifton Mfg. Co., New York

LOOKING BACKWARD

Twenty-five Years Ago. The annual report of the college, which was in press and nearly completed, was totally destroyed by fire at the State Printer's office in Harrisburg.

Twenty Years Ago. Goldsmith's famous comedy, "She Stoops to Conquer", was given in the chapel before a large and appreciative audience by the Penn State Thespians.

Fifteen Years Ago. A Sophomore strike against the instructors of the History Department and their methods of teaching was safely adjusted after a short time.

Five Years Ago. Mott conducted a religious campaign in the college under the auspices of the Y. M. C. A. He was very favorably impressed with the spirit of the students.

NEW SHORT COURSE IN COW TESTING. The demand for men to take charge of cow testing associations in Pennsylvania has become so pressing that the Dairy Husbandry Department has arranged a ten day course to prepare young men for this work. This new course will begin on the sixteenth of March and end on the twenty-sixth. The course will cover the feeding, breeding and management of dairy cattle, the keeping of records, and the operation of the Babcock test for the determination of the percentage of butter fat in milk.

At present there are sixty associations in Pennsylvania. This means that there are more cow testing associations

In Pennsylvania than in any other state in the Union except Wisconsin. The county agriculture agents have been active in putting dairy herds on a more profitable basis and the cow testing associations have the instruments by which unprofitable animals have been detected. A number of county agents have already sent word that they would be in a position to send a considerable number of young men and a large enrollment is expected.

Bevo. Satisfies the national demand for a wholesome, pure and appetizing beverage—at the soda fountain or with your meals. Bevo will more than satisfy your thirst. ANHEUSER-BUSCH ST. LOUIS. It must be Ice Cold. Forest L. Struble Plumbing & Heating BOTH PHONES. State College Bakery Under New Management W. T. Harrison, Prop.

SPECIAL SHOWING MILLINERY and BLOUSES IN THE PREVAILING SPRING MODE FRIDAY AND SATURDAY MARCH 19 AND 20 ANITA IMBODEN ALLEN STREET

We are here to serve you GOOD EATS Try our HOME MADE DOUGHNUTS CRYSTAL CAFE Mabel Fromm W. C. Fromm

J. C. Smith & Son DEALER IN General Hardware Builders' Materials, Oils, Paints, Glass, Ammunition, Stoves, Roofing, Spouting, Etc. State College, Pa.

As pure as the best candy The gum arabic used for sealing envelopes of EATON'S HIGHLAND LINEN is good enough to eat. The same quality used by the best confectioners is refined and purified in our factory in sanitary porcelain bottles. This is but another instance of the excessive care taken to make Eaton's Highland Linen attractive and inviting. You are invited to inspect our stocks received fresh every month. A Distinctive Line of Seal and Die Stationery The Athletic Store On Co-op Corner

ADVANCE THE JACKETS OF THE SUITS BEING PRESENTED BY FINCHLEY FOR EARLY SPRING SERVICE CARRY THE CONSERVATIVE LINES AND ENGLISH ATMOSPHERE DESIRED BY THE BEST TYPE OF SUBSTANTIAL COLLEGE MAN SELECT PATTERNS IN LIMITED NUMBER. CUSTOM FINISH WITHOUT THE ANNOYANCE OF A TRY ON READY TO PUT ON STYLE BROCHURE MAILED ON REQUEST SHIRTS, NECKWEAR AND OTHER ACCESSORIES OF EXCEPTIONAL QUALITY SUITABLE FOR PRACTICAL USAGE FINCHLEY 3 West 46th Street NEW YORK

and at three historic banquets A fact: Within a single week last fall, great civic dinners were tendered at the Waldorf-Astoria to General Pershing, to Herbert Hoover and to Cardinal Mercier. And at all three of these famous banquets, the only cigarette served by the hosts was Fatima. "Just enough Turkish" Facts like these make Fatima's place among cigarettes unique. A few years ago, the "proper" thing on such state occasions would have been an expensive, fancy-boxed, straight Turkish cigarette. Today, things are different. Men use their choice on taste rather than price. That Fatima should be so clearly the choice of men who can afford anything they like, shows that most smokers really prefer—not too much Turkish tobacco in their cigarettes nor too little—but "just enough Turkish." FATIMA A Sensible Cigarette